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SUBJECT: 2025 Summer School Payment Schedule

TO:  Faculty and Administration

FROM:  Amanda Nichols, Payroll and Student Employment Manager

DATE: March 27, 2025

This comes to provide information for processing 2025 summer school payments. The chart below
lists pay dates for each summer session. These summer school pay dates apply when the Payroll
Office receives the summer contract sufficiently in advance of the processing cutoff dates.

2025 Summer School Payment Schedule

Pay Date

Summer Session Begin Date = DEE ProceSZtCéUtOff

May 14, 2025 May 30, 2025 May 30, 2025

May 16, 2025

Pre Session

First Session

Second Session

Full Summer 1

Full Summer 2

Summer Term 1

Summer Term 2

Post-Session

o President

June 2, 2025

July 1, 2025
May 14, 2025

June 21, 2025

June 2, 2025

June 28, 2025

May 14, 2025

June 30, 2025

July 29, 2025
June 20, 2025

July 29. 2025

June 27, 2025

July 29, 2025

July 29, 2025

Vice Presidents, Assistant Vice Presidents

Deans

Human Resources

Academic Records & Summer School

APSCUF President

A member of Pennsylvania’s State System of Higher Educasion © rock solid education
www .sruedu

June 11, 2025

July 9, 2025
May 16, 2025

July 9, 2025

June 11, 2025

July 9, 2025

July 9, 2025

June 27, 2025

July 25, 2025

May 30, 2025

July 25, 2025

June 27, 2025

July 25, 2025

July 25, 2025
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